



## **SVA Graduate Student Council**

January 27, 2016 / 2:30 – 3:30pm / Lazarus, 109

---

### **1. Welcome and Sign In**

- How did everyone hear about the meeting?
- Student(s): Email, Word of mouth

### **2. MICA Shuttle**

- Can the shuttle be extended?
- MICA Place has bad times to pick up students

### **3. ID Access**

- Date of expiration should be automatically turned on. During the winter break there were lots of problems with Graduate access.
- There is a problem with Campus Safety trying to kick graduate students out of the building.
- Graphic Design needs access to the 3<sup>rd</sup> floor

### **4. Escorts/ Campus Safety Concerns**

- This service is provided for every student but when asked the person won't escort you to where you need to go.
- Do they call someone else to watch the post?
- These issues need to be clarified to Campus Safety
- Option is to call 24 hour dispatch, they will give you a ride wherever you need to go.

### **5. Title IX**

- Faculty Response to this issue lacks.
- Some students don't know that as GTI/GTA that they are mandatory reporters. This needs to be discussed more or refreshed
- Basic Clarity on how this works across the board.
- More education on the subject, Syllabus needs to include this if it doesn't
- Bring in a Title IX person to discuss this with us further and what to do after someone has reported something.

### **5. Open Forum**

- Student who did not get his GTI. No funding left so he was denied.
  - The whole process of becoming a GTI is bad
  - The website is confusing

- 1 year programs have more GTIs but availability is not there.
- Air Quality in the Building: Vent system
  - Do they test the air quality and if so how often?
  - Can we see these reports?